





City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Tiernan O. Martin		
Board/Commission Name: Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Board		Position Title: Board Member
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i> <i>Governing Council HF</i>	Term of Position: * <i>HF</i> 2/18/2021 <i>1/1/2020</i> to 12/31/2021 <i>12/31/2022</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position	
Residential Neighborhood: Chinatown-International District	Zip Code: 98104	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Tiernan Martin is the Livable Communities Program Manager at Futurewise—Washington’s only statewide nonprofit organization specialized in supporting land-use policies that encourage healthy, equitable and opportunity-rich communities. He earned his Bachelor of Arts at McGill University in Montréal, Canada. He has six years of experience working with place-based organizations like SCIDpda as a policy expert, a data analyst, and coalition partner. In addition to his work as an urban planner, Tiernan brings his experience living in the Chinatown International District since 2009 and serving on the neighborhood’s International Special Review District Board from 2016–2018. During his time as Chair of the ISRD, he also co-chaired the neighborhood planning working group that engaged CID community members in rewriting the ISRD Design Guidelines.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory:  <u>Mindy Au</u> Mindy Au (May 15, 2020)	
Date Signed (appointed): 02/18/2020	Mindy Au Board President	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

TIERNAN MARTIN

Summary of Qualifications

Urban planning program manager with five years of experience working in Seattle, Washington. Knowledgeable about local policies including the Seattle 2035 Comprehensive Plan, the 2018 CID Community Framework (disbanded), Sound Transit 3 Expansion, ISRD Design Guidelines, OPCD's Equitable Development Initiative, and more. Resident of the Chinatown-International District since 2009.

Familiar with SCIDpda's invaluable work and amazing staff from a variety of connections: 2015 IDEA Space internship, project-specific partnerships with Futurewise, and participation in coalitions like the Central Crescent Collaborative.

Professional Experience

Futurewise | Livable Communities Program Manager

FEBRUARY 2019 – PRESENT | SEATTLE, WA

- Managed the Livable Communities team, facilitating the professional development, evaluation, and mentorship of staff and interns
- Led 3-year, \$500K open space and green infrastructure project for Washington Dept. of Ecology and the Puget Sound Partnership's Near-term Action Agenda
- Facilitated the creation of the Futurewise Racial Equity Committee, planning and coordinating committee business in the role of Staff Liaison

Futurewise | Project Manager & Data Analyst

JANUARY 2016 – FEBRUARY 2019 | SEATTLE, WA

- Led 2-year analysis of residential displacement risk in King County, Washington using US Census data and the Communities of Opportunity Data & Evaluation Team
- Designed a health and safety inspection policy for multifamily housing in Kent, Washington (policy adopted by Kent City Council in Feb. 2018) while conducting a community engagement process that centered the city's immigrant and refugee communities
- Built an online mapping tool for identifying publicly-owned properties in King County, Washington that could be redeveloped into affordable multifamily housing and/or early learning facilities

Seattle Chinatown International District PDA | Data Intern

FEBRUARY 2015 - OCTOBER 2015 | SEATTLE, WA

- Supported the IDEA Space Real Estate Lab in the creation of a comprehensive parcel and building database for the Chinatown-International District Neighborhood
- Developed an interactive displacement risk modeling tool for assessing the vulnerability of properties to redevelopment

Progressive Building Solutions | Residential Energy Analyst

FEBRUARY 2012 - MAY 2013 | SEATTLE, WA

- Provided consultation, energy modeling, and building performance analysis services to homeowners as part of Seattle's Community Power Works program

Skills & Expertise

Professional Skills

- Program Management
- Team Building
- Advisory Committee Facilitation & Management
- Strategic Planning
- Budget Planning
- Grant Writing
- Project Management
- Public Meeting Facilitation
- Community Engagement
- Discretionary Design Review
- Data Analysis (R, Tableau, Excel)

Subject Matter Expertise

- Seattle Land Use Code & International Special Review District Design Guidelines
- Growth Management & Land Use Policy in Washington State
- Gentrification & Displacement Research
- Transit-Oriented Development
- Public Life Planning & Walkability
- Reproducible Research (R programming language)
- Geographic Information Systems (R, QGIS, GRASS)

Education

University of Washington

MARCH 2013 - MAY 2015 | SEATTLE, WA

- Completed 80 credits toward a Master of Urban Design and Planning degree
- Research Assistant in Sichuan, China International studio, Summer 2014

McGill University

SEPTEMBER 2004 - MAY 2008 | MONTREAL, QUEBEC, CANADA

- Earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in Political Science

Activities & Leadership

Sustaining Communities Convening: Exploring the Intersections of Gentrification, Green Infrastructure, and Anti-Displacement Strategies

SEPTEMBER 2019 | UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, SEATTLE, WA

- Served on the advisory committee member and coordinated the scholar panel

International Special Review District Board

DECEMBER 2015 - NOVEMBER 2018 | SEATTLE, WA

- Served as ISRD Chair from 2017–2018, Vice-Chair from 2016–2017
- Facilitated the community review of applications to alter the neighborhood's built environment, including large-scale real estate projects
- Co-chaired the ISRD Design Guidelines Revision workgroup during the 2018 CID Community Framework planning process

One Night Count of the Homeless

ANNUALLY, 2011–2018 | SEATTLE, WA

- Census taker for Seattle/King County Coalition on Homelessness's annual point-in-time counts of homeless people

Seattle Chinatown-International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda)

No fewer than 9 members and no more than 17 members: Pursuant to RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 4 Mayor- appointed
- 5 to 13 Other Appointing Authority: SCIDpda Governing Council

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
7	M	6	1.	Member	David Della	1/1/18	12/31/20	1	Governing Council
			2.	Member	Tiernan Martin	1/1/20	12/31/22	1	Governing Council
1	F	3	3.	Member	Jerilyn Young	1/1/16	12/31/18	1	Governing Council
			4.	Member					Governing Council
			5.	Member					Governing Council
1	N		6.	Secretary	Michael Itti	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
1	F		7.	Member	Casey Huang	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
			8.	Vice Chair					Governing Council
1	M		9.	Member	Philip Sit	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
1	M		10.	Treasurer	Wayne H. Lau			2	Governing Council
			11.	Member					Governing Council
1	M		12.	Chair	Scott Yasui	1/1/16	12/31/18	2	Governing Council
1	M		13.	Member	Lanzi Li	1/1/18	12/31/19	1	Governing Council
1	F		14.	Member	Mindy Au	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
7	F		15.	Member	Aileen Balahadia	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
3	F		16.	Member	Jennifer Reyes	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
1	F		17.	Member	Miye Moriguchi	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key: